

Urban Green Stormwater Infrastructure - Group 4

Date of Meeting: February 20, Monday, 2/20/2023, at 5 pm

Location: In person Rekhi 114, and on Discord

Duration: 30 Minutes

Attendees

- Austin Gennrich
- Michael Romero
- Colin Dohne
- Jordan Bramer
- Kyle McIntyre
- Sid Regmi

Action Items

Design Review Notes - Kyle

Design Changes Document - Sid

Reviewing GitHub Repository - Colin

Getting First GitHub commit - Austin

Requirements for assignments - Jordan

Uploading New Documents to site - Michael

Updating site - Austin

Discussions/Decisions

Design review Notes/Design Changes Document

- Compiled everything that we gathered from the meeting with the Scientists and Dr. Paste. Overall the changes are relatively small, and won't change a significant amount of the things that we initially had planned. Overall there were 5 topics that we included in the document

Open GitHub Repository

- Discovered that only 3 of us are currently on GitHub. We will talk to Dr. Pastel tomorrow to get everyone else on the Site. Nothing is currently in it.

Getting First Commit

- Austin said he could tackle getting the basic directory structure committed to github sometime this week. We may get it done during class Tuesday/Thursday as well

Site Documentation

- Ensure that all the assignments are up to date on the website. Double check that all necessary documents are on the server, and that all documents on the server are showing on the website.

Next Steps

– list of topics for the next meeting